
Grainne Oglesby 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

See below. 

Caroline Murphy 
24 September 2013 09:13 
Brian Meaney 
Grainne Oglesby 
FW: AES Tullamore Licence Review Reg No WO104-03: IED Registration 

From: jim Jmailto:jim@ocallaahanmoran.com~ 
Sent: 24 September 2013 09:lO 
To: Caroline Murphy 
Cc: 'John Egan' 
Subject: AES Tullamore Licence Review Reg No WO104-03: ZED Registration 

Dear Miss Murphy, 

I refer to the IED Registration Form submitted on behalf of AES. I confirm that Class 11.1 applies as the facility is 
involved in the recovery of wastes for treatments other than those listed in Classes 11.4 (b)(ii), for example recycling of 
paper, plastic, cardboard and metals. 

Regards, 

Jim O'Callaghan 

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates 
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants 

Tel: 021 4321521 
Fax: 021 4321522 
Email: jim@ocallaclhanmoran.com 
Web: httD://www.ocallaqhanmoran.com 

I 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to 
ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this 
email. 

' 

Please Consider the Environment. Think Before You Print. Thank You 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 23-10-2013:23:15:56


